Crawford, Nicole

From: ClerkOfCouncilEmail

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:53 PM

To: Crawford, Nicole

Subject: FW: [External Email] PTWG proposed Residential Tax Abatement Caps - Invest in Neighborhoods
Petition

Attachments: IIN to Economic Growth and Zoning Commiittee - Residential Tax Abatement petition.pdf; Exhibit A -

Caps Chart.pdf

From: Elizabeth Bartley

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:04 AM

To: Smitherman, Christopher <Christopher.Smitherman@cincinnati-oh.gov>; Landsman, Greg
<Greg.Landsman@cincinnati-oh.gov>; Kearney, Jan-Michele <Jan-Michele.Kearney@cincinnati-oh.gov>; Mann, David
<david.mann@cincinnati-oh.gov>; Pastor, leff <Jeff.Pastor@cincinnati-oh.gov>; Seelbach, Chris
<Chris.Seelbach@cincinnati-oh.gov>; Sittenfeld, P.G. <P.G.Sittenfeld@cincinnati-oh.gov>; Sundermann, Betsy
<Betsy.Sundermann@cincinnati-oh.gov>; Young, Wendell <Wendell.Young@cincinnati-oh.gov>

Cc: ClerkOfCouncilEmail <ClerkOfCouncil@cincinnati-oh.gov>; Carol Gibbs - >; Andria Carter

Subject: [External Email] PTWG proposed Residential Tax Abatement Caps - Invest in Neighborhoods Petition

External Email Communication

Dear City Councilmembers,

Please accept for consideration the following letter from Community Council members and Cincinnati residents. A total
of 169 individual Presidents, Board Members, Members and residents, across 37 neighborhoods, have signed

Thank you

Executive Director

Invest in Neighborhoods
www.investinneighborhoods.com
513-200-9782

PETITION

The Community Councils, their members and the residents of Cincinnati remain committed to a city which promotes
quality of life and equitable opportunities for ALL the residents.

We, the undersigned individuals, request the Economic and Zoning Committee and City Council:

Support the proposed Residential Tax Abatement policy change (Exhibit A, attached) which encourages keeping
existing low to moderate income and long term owners in their homes, offsets unintended consequences of City
incentives for housing development, and encourages wealth building through home ownership for your average home
owner



Abbigail Tissot
President
Pendelton
Gregory Stewart
President
Evanston
Kathryne Gardette
President
Walnut Hills
Sandra M Jones Mitchell
President
Avondale
Stephen Gibbs
President

Mt. Auburn
Crystal Davis
Board Member
Avondale

Eric Buhrer
Board Member
East Price Hill
Carren Herring
Board Member
Kennedy Heights
Elizabeth Waite
Board Member
Walnut Hills
Fred Orth
Board Member
Walnut Hills
Gregory Lang
Board Member
Riverside
James Bodmer
Board Member
College Hill
Jennifer Foster
Board Member
Avondale

Laura Whitman
Board Member
Mt. Lookout
Mary Broughton
Board Member
Carthage

Mati Senerchia
Board Member
Northside
Nicole Franz
Board Member
East Price Hill
Shanika Bane

Tasha Marshall
President
Winton Hills
Jane Sites
President

East End

Lynne Stone
President
Paddock Hills
Sharifah Tafari
President
Kennedy Heights
Dan Prevost
President

Mt. Lookout
Deborah Johnson
Board Member
Over-the-Rhine
Barbara Bell
Board Member
Carthage
Celeste Wonson
Board Member
Bond Hill

Anita Hisle
Board Member
Kennedy Heights
Geoffrey Sutton
Board Member
Walnut Hills
Henry Brown
Board Member
Northside

Janet Buening
Board Member
Hyde Park

Jill Keith

Board Member
South Fairmount
Lina Orr

Board Member
Paddock Hills
Mary Ray

Board Member
Kennedy Heights
Melanie Moon
Board Member
Evanston

Robbe Bluestein
Board Member

Camp Washington

Shawn Baker

Elissa Pogue
President

Mt. Washington
Kate Elliott
President
Kennedy Heights
Robert Killins
President

West End

Sheila Rosenthal
President

East Price Hill
Vickie Jackson
President

Bond Hiil

Cindy Jo Holmes
Board Member
Mt. Auburn
Carolyn Young
Board Member
CUF

Drew Asimus
Board Member
Evanston

Fannie Shaw
Board Member
West End

Greg Shaw
Board Member
East Price Hill

Jacquelyn Chischillie

Board Member
South Fairmount
Jean Bange
Board Member
Lower Price Hill
Jonathan King
Board Member
Northside

Lois Smith
Board Member
Hartwell

Mark Samaan
Board Member
Northside
Natasha Mitchell
Board Member
East Price Hill
Sarah Henry
Board Member
Mt. Washington
Sue Wilke



Board Member
Mt. Washington
Terrance Crooker
Board Member
Mt. Airy

Angela M. Ragan

Member
Evanston

Belinda P Larkin
Member
Avondale

Danny Klingler
Member
Over-the-Rhine
Joe Mock
Member

East Price Hill
Kathleen Pepmeyer
Member
Madisonville
Mary Washington
Member
Evanston
Nicolette Marksberry
Member

Mt. Washington
Romona Mayo
Member
Kennedy Heights
Tami Hendrickson
Member

Mt. Auburn
Elizabeth Stoehr
Member
Linwood

Ami Becker
Resident
Evanston

Andrea Torbeck
Resident

Hyde Park
Brenda Grier
Resident
Avondale
Beverley Lamb
Resident
Evanston

Carol Potterton
Resident
Pleasant Ridge
Bridget Castellini
Resident

Board Member
Mt. Auburn
Thomas Gamel
Board Member
East Price Hill
Andria Carter

Member

North Avondale
Calcagno Cullen
Member

Camp Washington
James Wilson
Member

Mt. Auburn
Norah Mock
Member

East Price Hill
Ken Brawner
Member

North Avondale
Marye Ward
Member
Evanston
Patricia Schneider
Member
Pendelton
Steve Deiters
Member

Oakley

Toni Miller
Member

Walnut Hills
Mary Cabrini Durkin
Member ‘
Walinut Hills
Amy Sansbury
Resident
Kennedy Heights
Audrey Stehle
Resident

Mt. Lookout
Ann Gimbert
Resident

Hyde Park

Eliot Menifee
Resident
Northside
Couper Gardiner
Resident

Hyde Park

Gary Dangel
Resident

Board Member
Northside
Linda Zeigler
Board Member
CUF

Anna Goroncy

Member

Walnut Hills

Carla Butler
Member
Avondale

Joan F.Lenkerd
Member

East Price Hill
Karen Andrew
Member
Northside
Kenneth Farmer
Member

Mt. Auburn
Natasha Smith
Member
Evanston

Peter Riddle
Member

Mt. Lookout
Susan Glas
Member
Paddock Hills
Amy Obermeyer
Member

Mt. Adams
Vickie Schomaker
Resident
Pleasant Ridge
Amy Schardein
Resident

Hyde Park
Clint Bourgeois
Resident
Pleasant Ridge
David Caudill
Resident

Mt. Lookout
Barbara Nuck
Resident

Mt. Lookout
Eileen Featherston
Resident

Mt. Lookout
George Elliott
Resident



Mt. Lookout
Colin Warren
Resident

Mt. Auburn
Deqah Wetzel
Resident

CUF

Hope Johnston-Holm
Resident
Kennedy Heights
James Perry
Resident

Mt. Washington
Jerilyn Isabel
Resident

Bond Hill

Henry Brinker
Resident

Mt. Lookout
Julie Fay
Resident
Over-the-Rhine
Julie Wijesooriya
Resident
Pleasant Ridge
Kathy Schwab
Resident
Downtown
Kathryn Ryan
Resident
Kennedy Heights
Lacey Haslam
Resident

Camp Washington
LaTasha Patrick
Resident
Evanston

Lauren Worley
Resident
Northside

Lynda White
Resident
Hartwell

Mara Pogue
Resident
Columbia Tusculum
Sarah Maguire
Resident

Spring Grove Village
Terri Davidson-Combs
Resident

East End

Walnut Hills
John Featherston
Resident

Mt. Lookout
Francis Russell
Resident

Mt. Lookout
Gregory Horn
Resident

Mt. Auburn

lan Swan
Resident

Mt. Lookout
John Pearl
Resident

Mt. Auburn
Jamie Stocker
Resident

Mt. Washington
Karen Robertson
Resident

Hyde Park
Laureen Brinker
Resident

Mt. Lookout
Kathleen Hartman
Resident

Mt. Auburn

Lou Ann Swan
Resident

Hyde Park
Martheugenia Macias Propst
Resident

Mt. Lookout
Wes Gimbert
Resident

Hyde Park
Michael Tombragel
Resident

Hyde Park
William Robertson
Resident

Hyde Park

Nick Robertson
Resident

Hyde Park
Marijo O'Connell
Resident

Hyde Park

Polly Whittaker
Resident

Hyde Park

Hyde Park

Dan Wurtzler
Resident

Hyde Park

Jeane Elliott
Resident

Hyde Park

Glenn Gollobin
Resident

Mt. Lookout
Jennifer Horvath
Resident

Hyde Park

Julie Mussman
Resident

Hyde Park

Jessica Heikenfeld
Resident

Mt. Auburn

Jason Heikenfeld
Resident

Mt. Auburn

Karen Robertson
Resident

Hyde Park

Lauren Hayes
Resident

Mt. Lookout
Michael Beck
Resident

West End

Nyria Acosta-Pearl
Resident

Mt. Auburn
Malcolm Robertson
Resident

Hyde Park
William Robertson
Resident

Hyde Park
Michael Whitman
Resident

Mt. Lookout

Wes Gimbert
Resident

Hyde Park

Peter Featherston
Resident

Mt. Lookout

Nikki Kingery
Resident

Mt. Lookout



Valerie Perez
Resident

West Price Hill
Victor Rodriguez
Resident
Carthage

Vickie Schomaker
Resident

Pleasant Ridge
Norah Mock
Resident

East Price Hill
Nina Johns
Resident

Linwood

Lacey Haslam
Resident

Camp Washington

Steven Massie
Resident

Mt. Lookout
Sidney Nation
Resident

Camp Washington
Rose Kunkemoeller
Resident

Hyde Park

Sheila Holmes Howard
Resident

Avondale

Russell Johnson
Resident

Hyde Park

Sharon Hampton
Resident
Avondale
Veronica Tollefson
Resident

Mt. Lookout
Mary Cronin
Resident
Kennedy Heights
Suzan Castle
Resident

Mt. Lookout
Linda Huntress
Resident

Mt Lookout



